
From: Andrew Keim
To: Camille Spencer
Cc: Kevin Robertson; Phyllis Beaulieu; Explore
Subject: Re: Water licence 2BE-EDE-0608
Date: Thursday, May 19, 2011 8:02:11 AM

Good morning Camille,
 
I suggest contacting the Nunavut water Board. 
 
I note in the file that there was a 2006 Annual report filed but nothing for the years that follow. Under
the Water License Part B Section 2 an annual report is required for each year of the license.. A nill report
or letter indicating that no activity occurred on the site will likely be acceptable by the Board to cover off
the 2008 year but any activity conducted in 2007 will still need to be reported.
 
As for a request for closure,  that is simply a letter to the Nunavut Water Board requesting that the
license be closed. 
 
As I mentioned, it is my intention to conduct inspections on this site this year. To assist me in the
inspection a copy of the 2007 annual report would be helpful as it should outline any drilling activities
and locations so they may be inspected in addition to any camps or fuel caches used during the program.
 
 
Your contact at the Nunavut water Board would be Phyllis Beaulieu, Manager of Licensing 
licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
 
 
If you have questions please do not hesitate to contact me.
 
 
 
 
 
 
Andrew Keim
Water Resources Officer
INAC Nunavut Regional Office
P.O. Box 100
Iqaluit, Nunavut X0A 0H0
*NEW Email:* Andrew.Keim@inac-ainc.gc.ca 
Phone: (867) 975-4289
Fax: (867) 979-6445

>>> "Camille Spencer" <rcspencer@rogers.com> 5/17/2011 2:21 PM >>>
Dear Andrew,
 
Further to our phone conversation of 10 May, I have not been able to find documents requesting the
closure of the file.  I did find a schedule which indicates that the licence was due to expire on 31
December 2008.  Tri Origin has not conducted any work in Nunavut since completing the summer
programme in 2007.  Could I ask you to let me know what documentation you require in order to close
the file?
 
Thank you,
Camille Spencer
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